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ANNEX 14 

PUBLIC REDACTED



1

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications

Sent: 17 May 2022 13:14

To:  Court Management-Court Records

Cc: OTP CAR IIA Communications;   Said LRV Team OPCV

Subject: SAID - Prosecution's request for reclassification

Dear colleagues,  

 

Further to the message from the Prosecution below, the Single Judge has approved the request for reclassification of filing ICC-01/14-01/21-302-Conf into public.  

 

Thank you for implementing this instruction at your earliest convenience. 

 

Kind regards, 

Trial Chamber VI 

 

From:   

Sent: 17 May 2022 10:16 

To: Trial Chamber VI Communications  

Cc: OTP CAR IIA Communications  Said LRV Team OPCV  

Subject: 220517 - CAR IIA - SAID - Prosecution's request for reclassification 

 

Dear Trial Chamber, 
 
The Prosecution has reviewed its filing ICC-01/14-01/21-302-Conf (Prosecution’s response to Defence extension request (ICC-01/14-01/21-300-Conf-Red)) and respectfully 
requests for reclassification of the document as public; as it does not require redactions. 
 
Best regards, 
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